

Lead Industries Association

420 LEXINGTON AVENUE

NEW YORK, N.Y.

CLINTON M. GRANT, PRESIDENT
F. W. BROWNELL, VICE PRESIDENT
F. W. ROCKWELL, VICE PRESIDENT
FELIX EDGAR WOMMER, SECRETARY AND
TREASURER

March 26, 1945

Dr. Joseph C. Aub
Massachusetts General Hospital
Fruit Street
Boston 14, Mass.

Dear Joe:

Have you had an opportunity to examine the data on the coroner's report on the case of Andrew Golden who worked for the John A. MacGregor Lead Company in Chicago, which I submitted to you under date of February 28th? I don't wish to hurry you in this matter but as Mr. MacGregor has inquired about the correspondence I would like to pass on to him whatever information you are at liberty to provide.

I recently had lunch with Dr. Kehoe in New York, and with Lawrence Fairhall in Washington, and I am hopeful I will get up to Boston next month to tell you of the developments I have run across.

Incidentally, we snipped Dr. Park at Johns-Hopkins, a few weeks ago, samples of practically every commercial paint pigment so that he can perform tests to indicate which of them produce bone shadows. This should help us a lot, it seems to me, in getting at the facts.

With kindest regards,

Cordially yours,

Felix
Secretary.

N 16047

